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From: s 22

Sent: Monday, 26 June 2023 2:18 PM

To: Media; S 22

Cc: Robinson, Marty; Davy, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Australia public CbCR and OECD [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

His 22

Please see below our suggested response, for clearance via Offices:

* ok ok K K ok Kk

The government remains committed to improving corporate tax transparency but has deferred the application date
of the country-by-country reporting by 12 months (1 July 2024). The public country by country reform attracted
broad stakeholder interest and the government is taking some additional time to reflect on this feedback, to
progress meaningful improvements in transparency to enhance public scrutiny on corporates’ tax arrangements,
balancing this with appropriate compliance burdens on industry. The government will progress this work over the
coming months and welcomes engagement from all stakeholders.

3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k kk
Thanks
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From: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 24 June 2023 2:49 PM
To:s 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
s22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
s 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Australia public CbCR and OECD [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Team,

We have received this media enquiry this morning. Grateful for your assistance in providing a draft response to the
journo’s queries below.

If we can have this response NLT 2pm Monday, that would be great.
Thanks,

s 22

Media Unit
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

www.treasury.gov.au
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From: Mehboob, Danish <dmehboob@bloombergindustry.com>
Sent: Saturday, 24 June 2023 1:33 AM

To: Media <media@treasury.gov.au>

Subject: Australia public CbCR and OECD

Dear Treasury press team,

Could you provide a comment about this article’s tax news peg that the OECD was involved in delaying public
country-by-country reporting in Australia? Was OECD pushback a factor in the Treasury’s decision to continue
consultations and delay public CbCR? Thank you!

https://taxjustice.net/press/global-tax-rulemaker-under-fire-after-australia-pressured-to-delay-global-tax-
transparency-breakthrough/

My deadline is EOD on Monday 06/26, 6pm UK.
Kind regards,

Danish Mehboob

Senior reporter

Bloomberg Industry Group

s 22
dmehboob@bloombergtax.com






